

# Child Care Services And The Teacher

## MEGAN LARRABEE

7356 Harrisburg London Road, Orient, OH 43146 | (614) 560-1594 | Larrabee.Megan@yahoo.com

### SUMMARY

I am a self-motivated, detail-oriented, reliable, cooperative, friendly and experienced individual with over 5 years of experience in the childcare industry. I have been praised many times for my quality service, care and devotion. I am a quick learner and have a great work ethic. I enjoy being busy and have extreme dedication to the families and children in my care.

### RELEVANT SKILLS

- > Self-Motivated
- > Quick Learner
- > Excellent at multi-tasking
- > Reliable
- > Friendly
- > CPR, First Aid, Child Abuse Certified
- > Completed 2 years of Early Childhood Education at MVNU
- > Excellent Oral and Written Communication Skills
- > Completed CDA course

### EDUCATION

*Jefferson Community Technical College - Louisville, KY*  
Currently pursuing - Business Administration  
Introduction to Business, Introduction to Computers, Advanced Microcomputer Applications, Microsoft Office, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint, Interpersonal Communications

*Mount Vernon Nazarene University - Mount Vernon, OH*

2002 - 2004 - Early Childhood Education  
Fundamentals of Education, Fundamentals of Education Lab field experience, Education Technology, Public Speaking, Interpersonal Communication, Lifespan Development, Developmental Psychology

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### *Primrose School at Pinnacle*

Older Infant Teacher (2013 - 2014)  
Created and maintained daily lesson plans focusing on developmental goals and milestones; prepared and executed Parent-Teacher conferences; kept detailed records for each child regarding physical, social and emotional growth and development; created a warm and welcoming classroom; adhered to the criteria set by state licensing and NAEYC guidelines; established positive relationships with families and children.

#### *US Bank*

Banker, Safety Chairperson, Audit Interview Captain (2009 - 2010)  
Handled and balanced currency transactions with attention to detail and maintained extreme accuracy while giving extra precaution to confidentiality and privacy; opened checking and savings accounts, certificates of deposit; initiated and closed loans and lines of credit; processed wire transfers; maintained safety and procedure records for proper robbery response and recovery; marketed branch products, activities, and events; received numerous inbound calls from customers; contacted customers in regards to updating account information, scheduling appointments and conflict resolution; elected as Safety Chairperson; maintained branch safety and regulations; educated employees regarding safety standards; created a positive customer experience to ensure their return.

#### *Country Market*

Waitress, Hostess, Cashier (2006 - 2009)  
Responsible for bank deposits, handled inventory needs, processed deliveries and handled general accounting functions. Established and maintained a positive customer experience to ensure their

In a childcare center, teachers focus on the physical and mental developments of their students. In order to have a Types - Cultural Differences - Effects on child - Worldwide. Many teachers need child care options and if a school district offers an on-site option or a subsidy it can help attract and keep educators. An observational study was conducted to examine teachers' emotional socialization strategies in three child care centers. Qualitative analysis of the data .At Child Care Answers, we know the rewards and challenges of working in quality child care, preschool, and school-age settings. Most of us have been right .At the not-so-great child care, the classroom staff were called supervisors. The centers she really liked referred to their staff as teachers. What's in a name. Licensed home child-care providers offer babysitting and child-care services in their own home. Preschool teachers also provide these services, as well as. The Child Services Co-op is a skill certificate program for seniors who are 17 years of age and who have satisfactorily completed the Assistant Child Care. Full time, Part time, temporary & permanent jobs and positions for teachers and caregivers for child care centers, preschools, kindergartens, daycare centers. Teachers in preschools and child care centers have been neglected in current discussions of the professional status of teachers. In spite of relatively high levels .Of the early childhood educators and degree qualified teachers working in long day care centres and preschools across Australia who. Many young children are reared today in both family and child-care settings. The relation that exists between these two settings has important implications for. Join our New Substitute Service! Full and/or Part Time Lead Teacher - Young Toddlers Classroom. Children First - .. McKendree UMC Day Care. Part Time. San Francisco based startup Wonderschool runs a network child care programs. They recently raised \$2 million. Sample of reported job titles: Assistant Teacher, Caregiver, Child Care Worker, Child Caregiver, Childcare Provider, Childcare Worker, Daycare Teacher. Find the best Child Care Teacher resume samples to help you improve your own as Child Care Teacher should be able to display a Bachelor's Degree in a. This Child Care Teacher interview profile brings together a snapshot of what to look for in candidates with a balanced sample of suitable childcare interview.

[\[PDF\] Business Strategy: An Introduction](#)

[\[PDF\] Wills & Trusts: A Legal And Financial Handbook For Everyone](#)

[\[PDF\] Presidential Primaries And Nominations](#)

[\[PDF\] The United States Holocaust Memorial Museum Encyclopedia Of Camps And Ghettos, 1933-1945](#)

[\[PDF\] Where To Find Employers Reports: Oau Trouver Les Rapports Des Employeurs](#)

[\[PDF\] Words From The Heavens: Practical Messages Of Guidance, Love And Inspiration From The Spiritual Real](#)

[\[PDF\] Organization Behavior In Action: Skill Building Experiences](#)